APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC.
FORM 990 INCOME TAX RETURN

FOR YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020



Appetite for Change, Inc.

1200 WEST BROADWAY AVE No. 180
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55411

Attention: LaTasha Powell

Dear LaTasha:
Enclosed is the organization's 2020 Exempt Organization return.

Specific filing instructions are as follows.

FORM 990 RETURN:

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have reviewed the return for completeness and
accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will transmit the return
electronically to the IRS and no further action is required. Please return Form 8879-EQO to us as soon as
possible, but no later than by November 15, 2021 the filing deadline.

The signed Form 8879-EO must be returned to our office via fax at (612) 397-3250 or emailed to
efilempls@claconnect.com. Once we receive the signed form, we will electronically transmit the Form
990.

In addition, tax-exempt organizations must make available for public inspection a copy of their annual
returns for the preceding three years and exemption application, if applicable. An organization generally
must furnish filings to anyone who requests them in person or in writing. An exempt organization may

meet this requirement by posting all the documents on its website or at another organizations site as part
of a database of similar materials. Specific requirements must be met to meet this exception.

MINNESOTA ANNUAL REPORT:

The Minnesota Annual Report should be mailed as soon as possible to:
Minnesota Attorney Generals Office
Charities Division
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200
St. Paul, MN 55101-2130
Enclose a check or money order for $25, payable to State of Minnesota.

Include the organization's Federal Employer Identification Number and 2020 Annual Report on the
remittance.

The report should be signed and dated by the authorized individual(s).
A few final reminders relating to your tax return filings:

e There are substantial penalties for failure to properly disclose and report foreign financial
accounts and foreign activity. Please make sure you have informed us of any foreign financial



accounts or foreign activity so that we have the necessary information to complete any required
disclosures or filings.

e Be sure to review the returns prior to signing as you have final responsibility for all information
included in the returns. Please contact us if you have any questions or concerns.

¢ We recommend you keep a paper or electronic copy of your tax returns permanently. Supporting
documentation should be kept for a minimum of seven years based on IRS guidance.

CLA exists to create opportunities — for our clients, our people, and our communities. We value our
relationship with you and thank you for your trust and confidence in allowing us to serve you. If we can
assist you in making strategic, informed decisions in areas of tax or beyond, please contact us as
questions arise throughout the year.

Sincerely,
o@ﬁCL&w Hvé’@vw\/

Deirdre Hodgson, CPA
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-0047
rom 83879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2020, or fiscal year beginning , 2020, and ending , 20 2020
Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization or person subject to tax Taxpayer identification number
APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax

LATASHA POWELL

PRESIDENT

[Part] [  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was
blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, or 7b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the
return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line12) ... 1b 4,828,209.
2a Form 990-EZ check here P |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P |:| b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here P |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) 4b

5a Form 8868 check here > [ ] b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) 5b

6a Form 990-T check here > |:| b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part Ill, line 4) 6b

7a_Form 4720 check here P |:| b Total tax (Form 4720, Part Il line 1) ... .. 7b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that I am an officer of the above organization or |:| | am a person subject to tax with respect to

(name of organization) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy

of the 2020 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return.
| consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and
to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in
processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial
Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation
software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke
a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment
(settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive
confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal
identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

| authorize CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP toentermyPIN| 55411 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2020 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my
PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

\:| As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies)
regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subject to tax > Date >
[Partlll | Certification and Authentication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 41812413127 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm
that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p» DEIRDRE HODGSON pate p 11/05/21

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2020)

023051 11-03-20

16591105 131839 053-124756-00 2020.05000 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 053-1241



~n 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
Address
change APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC.
’S‘r?é?@e Doing business as 27-5112040
'rgiﬁiﬁ# Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fral, | 1200 WEST BROADWAY AVE 180 612-588-7611
il City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 4 ’ 836 , 5 81l.
Amended| MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55411 H(a) Is this a group return
[_]888"=* | F Name and address of principal officer: LATASHA POWELL for subordinates? [ Ives No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:|Yes l:l No

I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ 1501(c)(

)« (insertno.) [ 4947(a)(1)or [_] 527

J Website: p» WNW. APPETITEFORCHANGEMN . ORG

If "No," attach a list. See instructions
H(c) Group exemption number P>

[ ] Otherp

K Form of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association

| L Year of formation: 201 1] M State of legal domicile: MN

[Partl| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:

COMMUNITY-LED FOOD JUSTICE ORG.

USING FOOD AS A TOOL FOR BUILDING HEALTH, WEALTH, AND SOCIAL CHANGE.

Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

8
g
£l 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 12
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) . ... 4 12
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a) . . ... 5 98
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .. . . 6 50
%G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 .. ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) ... 3,074,469. 3,365,436.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2Q) 1,030,267. 1,443,059.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 0. -8,053.
114 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 12,290. 27,767.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line12) ... 4,117,026. 4,828,209.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
gl 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,914,317. 1,950,157.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) | 2 369,629.
Wl 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 1,279,684. 1,945,461.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 3,194,001. 3,895,618.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... .. ... 923 r 025. 932 ) 91.
‘6% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,231,457. 3,511,117.
% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 483,028. 830,097.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 1,748,429. 2,681,020.

[Part 1l | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here LATASHA POWELL, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date ﬁh%k (]| PTIN
Preparer | Firm's name » CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP Firm's EIN p 41-0746749
Use Only [ Firm's address > 220 S 6TH STREET, SUITE 300
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 Phoneno.612-376-4500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Yes \:| No

032001 12-23-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... |:|
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

COMMUNITY-LED FOOD JUSTICE ORGANIZATION USING FOOD AS A TOOL FOR
BUILDING HEALTH, WEALTH, AND SOCIAL CHANGE

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 ) 8 2 9 7 9 54 e including grants of $ 0 o ) (Revenue$ 9 9 5 ’ 7 11 o )
ALL OTHER ACTIVITIES: FOOD-RELATED PROGRAMS (COMMUNITY COOKS
WORKSHOPS, URBAN FARMING, FOOD EDUCATION, WORKSHOPS, POLICY AND
ADVOCACY, ETC.).

4b (Code: )(ExpensesSB 3 14 7 9 2 6 . including grants of $ 0 . ) (Revenue$ 4 0 4 7 0 5 6 . )
BREAKING BREAD CAFE: CAFE AND CATERING SERVICES PROVIDING EMPLOYMENT &
JOB TRAINING TO RESIDENTS OF NORTH MINNEAPOLTS.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 4,278- including grants of $ 0- ) (Revenue $ 43,292- )
KINDRED KITCHEN: INDUSTRIAL KITCHEN SPACE AND FOOD BUSINESS INCUBATOR
PROGRAM RENTED TO THIRD-PARTY CATERERS AND FOOD TRUCKS, PROVIDING JOB
SKILLS AND EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES TO THE COMMUNITY.

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 3,149,158.

Form 990 (2020)

032002 12-23-20

3
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Form 990 (2020) APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 Page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIB A ...............c.e e 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .................cccciocciiieeeeeeeeeeeee 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | .................co oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoo@ oo 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoocvooveeee . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeee . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo oo 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' ..................ccccoi oo 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PATt VI oo oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..................c..cooo oo 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ....................c.oo oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes, " complete SChedule D, Part IX ... o e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, PArtS XI GNG XII ...\ oo\ oo\ oo 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional ............... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ...~ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.ccooi oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ..................ocoo oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ....................c..coo oo 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SChEAUIE G, Part Il ...................coccoo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................ccoovoovooeeeee 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes." complete Schedule |. Parts 1 and Il ..............cccccooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 21 X
032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
4

16591105 131839 053-124756-00 2020.05000 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 053-1241



Form 990 (2020) APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)
Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 2? f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ....................c..cooo oo 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... . 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 liN@ 25@ ............c.oeeeeee e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exXemPt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .................ccccooiviivoeeeeiei. 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, PAE | ..o\ oo\ oo\ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il .....................ccccveviivii.. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? |f
"Yes," complete SChedUule L, Part IV ... e 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? jf "Yes," complete SCheAUIE M .................o oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAFE Il ..o\ oo\o oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | .................c.ccoooo oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, 18 T .ooo.. oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? i "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lin€ 2 ...................c.ccococioceeeeeeeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ... e 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ...l 38 | X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V' \:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 17
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINGs 10 Prize WINNEIS ? 1c | X
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 Page 5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 98
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not tax dedUctible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 70 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O file FOMM 2827 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h | X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2020)
032005 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 Page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 12
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes." provide the names and addresses on Schedule QO oo 9 X
Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ..o oo 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O NOW thiS WAS QOME ... ........ccoi oo 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POliCY ? 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 150 | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? il 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »MN
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website \:| Another’s website \:| Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>

JON SLOCK - 612-588-7611
1200 WEST BROADWAY AVE, NO. 180, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55411
032006 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 Page 7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 % . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 s |5 and related
below Elel.]Ee18E = organizations
IEEHEHERE
(1) LATASHA POWELL 40.00
CO-FOUNDER, DIRECTOR OF PR X 84,738. 0. 4,500.
(2) MICHELLE HOROVITZ 40.00
CO-FOUNDER, EXECUTIVE DIRE X 85,556. 0. 0.
(3) PRINCESS TITUS 40.00
CO-FOUNDER, DIRECTOR OF ED X 68,132. 0. 2,100.
(4) ARTHUR BERMAN 1.00
BOARD CHAIR/TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) HARVEY RUPERT 1.00
BOARD SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) LESTER ROYAL III 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) LUARETTA DAWAOLO TOWNS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) ELIZER DARRIS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) BRENT MARMO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) TRENT TAHER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) JOSELYNN FYNBOH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) LEE FRIEDMAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) ARIEL TAUER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DARLYNN BENJAMIN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 Page 8
| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g | and related
below £12]s|2128 = organizations
1b Subtotal > 238,426. 0. 6,600.
Cc 0 . 0 . 0 .
d Total(addlinestband1c) ... > 238,426. 0. 6,600.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh iNQIVIQUAI  ....................oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ....................................... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM oo ovviiiiiiii i 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2020)
032008 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 Page 9
Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL e D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
i) 1 a Federated campaigns . . 1a
§ b Membershipdues 1b
3 ¢ Fundraising events 1c
= d Related organizations 1d
O:
& e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 978,747.
_5. f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
3 similar amounts not included above  |1f| 2,386 ,689.
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $ 2 3 7 5 0 0 o
S h Total. Addlines fa-1f ... .. » |3,365,436.
Business Code
g | 2a PROGRAM SERVICE REVENU 900099 [1,443,059.[1,443,059.
S b
b c
£ d
a f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... ... » [1,443,059.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) | 2 319. 319.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 2
5 ROYaM©S ..o |
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a
b Less: rental expenses . |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) 6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor (I0SS) ..o, >
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory | 7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b 8,372.
§ ¢ Gainor(oss) .. ... 7c -8,372.
& d Netgain or (I0SS) ... > -8,372. -8,372.
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
PartIV,line18 . 8a
b Less: direct expenses 8b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b|
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. >
Business Code
g4 11 a MISCELLANEOUS 900099 27,767. 27,767.
50
gd ©
2 d Allotherrevenue
= e Total. Add lines 11a-11d 27,767.
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... » 4,828,209.]1,443,059. 0.] 19,714.
032009 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 page 10
[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ...
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éfgenses Progragr?)service Managég)ent and Funcslr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
38 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .. ... 176 ' 894. 176 ’ 894.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages 1,576,531. 1,135,844. 153,445. 287,242.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 64,621. 42,901. 9,733. 11,987.
10 Payrolitaxes 132,111. 99,302. 10,622. 22,187.
11 Fees for services (hnonemployees):
a Management ..
b Legal
¢ Accounting 37,973. 28,480. 6,329. 3,164.
d Lobbying . ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 418,072. 374,660. 33,355. 10,057.
12 Advertising and promotion 22,078- 11,438- 10,417- 223.
13 Office expenses 54,124. 35,258. 14,494. 4,372.
14 Information technology 55,427. 19,497. 24,155. 11,775.
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy 219,331. 166,103. 35,5009. 17,719.
17 Travel 35,347. 16,320. 18,912. 115.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings .
20 Interest 7,692. 667. 7,025.
21 Payments to affiliates . .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 29,963. 29,963.
23 Insurance 9,428. 7,136. 1,528. 764.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a COST OF GOODS SOLD 505,810. 505,810.
b PROGRAM MATERIALS 463,446. 461,849. 1,589. 8.
¢ EQUIPMENT AND MAINTENAN 59,957. 59,614. 343.
d MEMBERSHIP AND DUES 9,733. 7,385. 2,332. 16.
e All other expenses 17,080. 17,080.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,895,618. 3,149,158. 376,831. 369,629.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > \:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
11
16591105 131839 053-124756-00 2020.05000 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 053-1241



Form 990 (2020) APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 1,434,220.| 1 1,918,077.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 526,370.| 3 512,1009.
4  Accounts receivable, net 42,390.| 4 827,332.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale Or USe 20 ' 925.| 8 14 , 7 99.
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 41 ’ 232.] o 58 r 641.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 488,741.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 308,582. 166,320.] 10¢c 180,159.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 14
15 15
16 2,231,457.] 16 3,511,117.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 134,869.| 17 307,591.
18  Grants payable 18
19 Deferred reVenUE 63 ’ 686.| 19 10 ’ 906.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD 21
» | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 284,473.| 23 511,600.
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ... ... ... 483,028.] 26 830,097.
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here P>
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
§ 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 1,273,429.]| 27 2,069,324.
S 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 475 ’ 000.| 28 611 ’ 696.
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> \:|
'-E and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
2 | 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances .. 1,748,429.] 32 2,681,020.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 2 ' 231 ' 457.]| 33 3 , 5 11 ' 117.
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 pagei2
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 4,828,2009.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 3,895,618.
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 932,591.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) 4 1,748,429.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use Of faCilties 6
T INVESTMENt OXPONSOS 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COIUMIN (B)) i eiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 10 2,681,020.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b

Form 990 (2020)

032012 12-23-20
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iﬁ:ig::ig‘:ﬂ) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2020
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040

| Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status. (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

HON

(4]

0 00 B0 O

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrighgv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlzfr?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport ) pport( )
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 1258000.| 2460488 .| 1437550.| 3074469.| 3341936.(11572443.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlines 1throughd | 1258000.] 2460488.| 1437550.| 3074469.| 3341936.[11572443.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

courn(@p 1945771.
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 9 6 2 6 6 7 2 .
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 1258000.| 2460488.| 1437550.| 3074469.| 3341936.[11572443.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 319. 319.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part VI.) 62. 10,101. 14,4009. 5,240. 27,767. 57,579.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 11630341.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 | 5,157,804.

13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NEre ... | 2 \:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column () ... ... ... ... ... 14 82.77 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 72.74 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|
»[ |

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 pages
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b .

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE ...ttt ettt et ee e S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... . ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... . > \:|
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................ > \:|
032023 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
16

16591105 131839 053-124756-00 2020.05000 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 053-1241



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 pagea

Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

032024 01-25-21

16591105 131839 053-124756-00

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by nhame in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? (f
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes [ No

3a

3b

3c

4a

ab

4c

5a

Sb

5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? |f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised., or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a

significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard. _ _ _ 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined

—

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in

Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
032025 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 pPages6
| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

a[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

)]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o | |0 |T |

w
w

H

® [N (o o
® [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

a|[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 APPETITE FOR CHANGE,

INC.

27-5112040 pPage7

| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-
able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

From 2019

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

STKre|™jo a0 ||

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2020 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

o | |0 |T |

Excess from 2020

032027 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 pages

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

2016 AMOUNT: 62.

2017 AMOUNT: 10,101.

2019 AMOUNT: 5,240.

S
S
2018 AMOUNT: $ 14,4009.
S
S

2020 AMOUNT: 27,767.

032028 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2 0 2 0

or 990-PF) . . .
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 00oao

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;

or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), I, and Ill.

\:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year |

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC.

Employer identification number

27-5112040

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | GREATER TWIN CITIES UNITED WAY Person
Payroll |:|
P.0. BOX 2949 81,546. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55402 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | HRK FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
345 ST. PETER ST #1200 70,030. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
ST. PAUL, MN 55102 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | UNIVERSITY OF GUELPH Person
Payroll |:|
50 STONE RD E 76,231. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
GUELOH, CANADA noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | OREGON COMMUNITY FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
1221 SW YAMHILL ST.STE 100 200,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
PORTLAND, OR 97205 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | HENNEPIN COUNTY Person
Payroll \:|
300 SOUTH 6TH ST 149,093. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55487 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | HUNGER SOLUTIONS Person
Payroll \:|
555 PARK ST #400 201,040. Noncash [ |

ST. PAUL, MN 55103

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC.

Employer identification number

27-5112040

Part |

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is heeded.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

7

TARGET FOUNDATION

PO BOX 1455

Person
Payroll ]
$ 225,060. Noncash [ ]

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55440

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

GENERAL MILLS FOUNDATION

PO BOX 9452

Person
Payroll ]
$ 300,000. Noncash [ |

MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55440

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1500 MN-36

Person
Payroll ]
$ 698,953. Noncash [ ]

ROSEVILLE, MN 55113

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
$ Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person \:|
Payroll \:|
$ Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person \:|
Payroll \:|
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 3

Name of organization

APPETITE FOR CHANGE,

INC.

27-5112040

Employer identification number

Part i

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

) (c)
No.

- (b) - FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

) (c)
No.

- (b) - FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

” (c)
No.

I (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

023453 11-25-20
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040
Part lll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;FOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
023454 11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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- - OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o .

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. pen t‘! Public

Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end ofyear .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENETIL? ... e |:| Yes |:| No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

G A ON =

|:| Yes |:| No

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and seCtion 170 ) (A B) ) ?
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
032051 12-01-20

28
16591105 131839 053-124756-00 2020.05000 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 053-1241



Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 page?
[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinueq)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

BegiNNINg DalaNCe 1c
Additions during the year . 1d
Distributions during the year 1e
Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0 Q 0

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p> %

¢ Term endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® Q O T

-

by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelated Organizations 3a(i)
(1) Related OrganizatioNs 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements 261,328. 122,896. 138,432.
d Equipment 227,413. 185,686. 41,727.
e Other ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B). line 10C.) ..ooovvevvieieiiiiiiiiiiiee | 2 180,159.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

032052 12-01-20
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 page3

Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests
(3) Other

A

B)

©)

(D)

E

—~
M~

F

—~
M~

G

I~

(= |

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >

Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. (( %flf/mn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) iN€ 15.) e >

Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

Federal income taxes

(

™

@

=

G

©

~
N

©

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

[©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990. Part X, col. (B) liN@ 25.) - ...ooooovieoiiiiiiiiiiiiieiii i | 2

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ...

032053 12-01-20
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 page4d
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 4 ’ 341 r 615.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 19 ’ 216.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl.) 2d

e Add liNes 2a throUGN 2d 2e 19,216.
8 Subtract line 2e from lINe A 3 4,322,399.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . ... ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b 505,810.

C Addlines daand Ab 4c 505,810.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ liN€ 12.)  ..oiiiimiiiii et 4 ’ 828 ‘ 209.
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 3 ’ 409 ’ 024.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 19 r 216.

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XL 2d

e Add lINes 2a throUGN 2d 2e 19,216.
8 Subtract line 2e from N A 3 3,389,808.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... . ... 4a

b Other (Describein PartXiy 4b 505,810.

c Addlinesdaanddb 4c 505,810.

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part L fine 18.) oo 5 3,895,618.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

APPETITE FOR CHANGE HAS A TAX EXEMPT STATUS UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. IT HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED AS AN ORGANIZATION THAT IS

NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND CHARITABLE

CONTRIBUTIONS BY DONORS ARE TAX DEDUCTIBLE.

THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX RETURNS ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND EXAMINATION BY

FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL AUTHORITIES.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD

505,810.

032054 12-01-20
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040 pages
[Part XIll | Supplemental Information (.,tinued)

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD 505,810.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
032055 12-01-20
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= OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ >
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 1:

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE CONSISTS OF THE BOARD CHAIR, TREASURER, AND

SECRETARY. THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE HAS THE AUTHORITY TO VOTE ON ANY MATTER

THAT THE FULL BOARD WOULD BE ABLE TO VOTE ON AT A MEETING WITH A QUORUM

PRESENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WILL REVIEW THE FORM 990 IN ADVANCE OF A BOARD

MEETING. THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WILL REVIEW THE FORM 990 IN-DEPTH AND MEET

WITH THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR QUESTIONS. THE FINANCE COMMITTEE WILL MAKE

A RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL TO THE BOARD.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

AFC REGULARLY INSPECTS FOR CONFLICT-OF-INTEREST IN DEALING WITH STAFF. TO

DATE, THERE HAVE BEEN NO CLAIMS RELATING TO THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY. AFC ENSURES THAT ALL STAFF ARE AWARE OF THE POLICY AND HUMAN

RESOURCES ALSO PROVIDES A PRESENTATION ON ITS UPDATED EMPLOYEEE HANDBOOK

POLICY. THE MANAGEMENT OF AFC ALSO SHARED A COPY OF THE POLICY TO ALL

STAFF.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE MINNESOTA NONPROFIT SALARY & BENEFITS SURVEY, CONDUCTED BY THE

MINNESOTA COUNCIL OF NONPROFITS EVERY OTHER YEAR, MOST RECENTLY 2020, IS

THE PRIMARY LOCAL SALARY SURVEY FOR NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS IN MINNESOTA.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DETERMINED THE CURRENT PRESIDENT'S COMPENSATION

PRIOR TO PROMOTION INTO THIS POSITION. THE BOARD CHAIR APPROVED THE SALARY
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC. 27-5112040

OF THE PRESIDENT ONCE PROMOTED TO THE POSITION.

THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN USED ROUTINELY TO DETERMINE THE COMPENSATION FOR OTHER

LEADERSHIP POSITIONS. ONCE THE CURRENT JOB DESCRIPTIONS HAVE BEEN UPDATED,

AFC WILL CONDUCT AN ORGANIZATION-WIDE ANALYSIS OF EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION

COMPARED TO THE NON-PROFIT MARKET AND DETERMINE PAY RANGES FOR EACH

POSITION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS FINANCIALS STATEMENTS AVAILABLE ON THEIR

WEBSITE.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

PROFESSIONAL FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 374,660.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 33,355,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 10,057.
TOTAL EXPENSES 418,072,
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 418,072,

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE PROCESS FOR THE OVERSIGHT AND SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT

ACCOUNTANT HAS NOT CHANGED.

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Mail To:

Minnesota Attorney General's Office
Charities Division

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1200
St. Paul, MN 55101-2130

Website Address:

www.ag.state.mn.us/charity

STATE OF MINNESOTA

CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION
ANNUAL REPORT FORM

(Pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 309)

SECTION A: Organization Information

Legal Name of Organization APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC.
Federal EIN: 27-5112040 Fiscal Year-End: 12312020
mm/dd/yyyy
Did the organization’s fiscal year-end change? |:| Yes No
Mailing Address: Physical Address:
JON SLOCK JON SLOCK
Contact Person Contact Person
1200 WEST BROADWAY AVE, NO. 180 1200 WEST BROADWAY AVE, NO. 180
Street Address Street Address
MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55411 MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55411
City, State, and ZIP Code City, State, and ZIP Code
612-655-6791 612-655-6791
Phone Number Phone Number
JONG@AFCMN.ORG JONG@AFCMN.ORG
Email Address Email Address
1. Organization’s website: WWW.APPETITEFORCHANGEMN.ORG
2. List all of the organization’s alternate and former names (attach list if more space is needed).
|:| Alternate |:| Former
|:| Alternate |:| Former
3. List all names under which the organization solicits contributions (attach list if more space is needed).
APPETITE FOR CHANGE, INC.
4. Is the organization incorporated pursuant to Minn. Stat. ch. 317A? Yes \:| No
5. Total amount of contributions the organization received from Minnesota donors: $ 1 ’ 176 ’ 149.
6. Has the organization’s tax-exempt status with the IRS changed?
\:| Yes No If yes, attach explanation.
7. Has the organization significantly changed its purpose(s) or program(s)?
\:| Yes No If yes, attach explanation.
085471 04-01-20
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

8. Has the organization been denied the right to solicit contributions by any court or government agency?

|:| Yes No If yes, attach explanation.

9. Does the organization use the services of a professional fundraiser (outside solicitor or consultant) to
solicit contributions in Minnesota? |:| Yes No
If yes, provide the following information for each (attach list if more space is needed):

Name of Professional Fundraiser Compensation

Street Address City, State, and ZIP Code

10. Is the organization a food shelf? |:| Yes No
If yes, is the organization required to file an audit? |:| Yes, audit attached |:| No
Note: An organization that has total revenue of more than $750,000 is required to file an audit prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles by an independent CPA or LPA. The value of
donated food to a nonprofit food shelf may be excluded from the total revenue if the food is donated for
subsequent distribution at no charge and is not resold.

11. Do any directors, officers, or employees of the organization or its related organization(s) receive total
compensation* of more than $100,000? |:| Yes No

If yes, provide the following information for the five highest paid individuals:

Name and title Compensation* Other compensation

*Compensation is defined as the total amount reported on Form W-2 (Box 5) or Form 1099-MISC (Box 7)
issued by the organization and its related organizations to the individual. See Minn. Stat. § 309.53, subd.
3(i) and Minn. Stat. § 317A.011 for definitions.
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM

(Continued)

SECTION B: Financial Information

This section must be completed by organizations that file an IRS Form 990-EZ, 990-PF, or 990-N.
Organizations that file an IRS Form 990 may skip Section B and go directly to Section C.

INCOME

1.

o >N

Contributions Received
Government Grants
Program Service Revenue
Other Revenue

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES

6.
7.
8.
9.
10.

Program Expenses

Management & General Expenses
Fund-raising Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

EXCESS or DEFICIT

(Line 5 minus Line 9)

ASSETS

11.
12.
13.
14.

Cash

Land, Buildings & Equipment
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

15.
16.
17.
18.

Accounts Payable
Grants Payable

Other Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE/NET WORTH

(Line 14 minus Line 18)
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section B (continued): Statement of Functional Expenses

This expense statement must be prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Each column must be completed, and
Columns B, C, and D must equal Column A. The amount on Line 25, Column A must match Line 17 of IRS Form 990-EZ or Line 26 of IRS Form 990-PF.

(A) B) (C) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
expenses general expenses expenses
1. Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the U.S.
2. Grants and other assistance to individuals in the U.S.
3. Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S.
4. Benefits paid to or for members
5. Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6. Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7. Other salaries and wages
8. Pension plan contributions (include section
401(k) and section 403(b) employer contributions)
9. Other employee benefits
10. Payroll taxes
11. Fees for services (non-employees):
a. Management
b. Legal
c. Accounting
d. Lobbying
e. Professional fundraising services
f. Investment management fees
g. Other
12. Advertising and promotion
13.  Office expenses
14. Information technology
15. Royalties
16.  Occupancy
17.  Travel
18. Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19. Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20. Interest
21. Payments to affiliates
22. Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23. Insurance
24. Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. Expenses labeled miscellaneous may
not exceed 5% of total expenses (Line 25).
a.
b.
C.
d.
25. Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24d
26. Joint costs. Check here P> \:| if following
SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the organi-
zation reported in Column B joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation
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CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT FORM
(Continued)

Section C: Board of Directors Signatures and Acknowledgment
The form must be executed pursuant to a resolution of the board of directors, trustees, or managing group and
must be signed by two officers of the organization. See Minn. Stat. § 309.52, subd. 3.

We, the undersigned, state and acknowledge that we are duly constituted officers of this organization, being the

BOARD CHAIR (Title) and PRESIDENT (Title) respectively, and

that we execute this document on behalf of the organization pursuant to the resolution of the

(Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) adopted on the

day of , 20 , approving the contents of the document, and do hereby certify that the

(Board of Directors, Trustees, or Managing Group) has assumed, and will continue

to assume, responsibility for determining matters of policy, and have supervised, and will continue to supervise, the operations and finances of the

organization. We further state that the information supplied is true, correct and complete to the best of our knowledge.

AUTHUR BERMAN LATASHA POWELL
Name (Print) Name (Print)

Signature Signature

BOARD CHAIR PRESIDENT

Title Title

Date Date

085475 04-01-20
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Appetite for Change
Minneapolis, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Appetite for Change (the Organization) (a
nonprofit organization), which comprises the balance sheets as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Organization’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

A member of

Nexia

International

(1



Board of Directors
Appetite for Change

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Appetite for Change as of December 31, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Wmﬁ@c L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
November 2, 2021
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APPETITE FOR CHANGE
BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 1,918,077 $ 1,434,220
Accounts Receivable, Net 827,332 42,390
Contributions and Grants Receivable 489,500 367,000
Inventory 14,799 20,925
Prepaid Expense and Other Assets 58,641 41,232
Total Current Assets 3,308,349 1,905,767
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Long-Term Contributions and Grants Receivable, Net 22,609 159,370
Equipment and Leasehold Improvements, Net 180,159 166,320
Total Noncurrent Assets 202,768 325,690
Total Assets $ 3,511,117 $ 2,231,457
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 114,145 $ 13,298
Accrued Liabilities 193,446 121,571
Current Portion of Deferred Revenue 4,824 43,301
Current Portion of Notes Payable 258,221 284,473
Total Current Liabilities 570,636 462,643
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-Term Deferred Revenue 6,082 20,385
Long-Term Notes Payable 253,379 -
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 259,461 20,385
Total Liabilities 830,097 483,028
NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions 2,069,324 1,273,429
With Donor Restrictions 611,696 475,000
Total Net Assets 2,681,020 1,748,429
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 3,511,117 $ 2231,457

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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APPETITE FOR CHANGE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Support:
Contributions and Grants $ 1,442,209 $ 920,980 $ 2,363,189
Government Grants 81,698 897,049 978,747
In-Kind Contributions 42,716 - 42,716
Special Events Income - - -
Net Assets Released from Restriction Upon
Satisfaction of Time and Program Restrictions 1,681,333 (1,681,333) -
Total Support 3,247,956 136,696 3,384,652
Revenue:
Program Service Revenue, Net of Sales Discounts 1,443,059 - 1,443,059
Less: Cost of Goods Sold (505,810) - (505,810)
Miscellaneous Revenue 19,714 - 19,714
Total Revenue 956,963 - 956,963
Total Support and Revenue 4,204,919 136,696 4,341,615
EXPENSES
Program 2,687,724 - 2,687,724
Management and General 350,068 - 350,068
Fundraising 371,232 - 371,232
Total Expenses 3,409,024 - 3,409,024
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 795,895 136,696 932,591
Net Assets - Beginning of Year as Restated 1,273,429 475,000 1,748,429
NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 2,069,324 $ 611,696 $ 2,681,020

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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SUPPORT AND REVENUE
Support:
Contributions and Grants
Government Grants
In-Kind Contributions
Special Events Income

Net Assets Released from Restriction Upon
Satisfaction of Time and Program Restrictions

Total Support

Revenue:

Program Service Revenue, Net of Sales Discounts

Less: Cost of Goods Sold
Miscellaneous Revenue
Total Revenue

Total Support and Revenue

EXPENSES
Program
Management and General
Fundraising
Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Net Assets - Beginning of Year as Restated

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

APPETITE FOR CHANGE
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

$ 1,800,520 1,058,000 $ 2,858,520

215,949 - 215,949

450,000 - 450,000

7,050 - 7,050

800,500 (800,500) -

3,274,019 257,500 3,531,519

1,030,267 - 1,030,267
(483,225) - (483,225)

5,240 - 5,240

552,282 - 552,282

3,826,301 257,500 4,083,801

2,328,407 - 2,328,407

522,297 - 522,297

310,072 - 310,072

3,160,776 - 3,160,776

665,525 257,500 923,025

607,904 217,500 825,404

$ 1,273,429 475,000 $ 1,748,429
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Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Employee Benefits
Total Personnel Costs

Accounting
Other Professional Fees
Equipment and Maintenance
Office Expenses
Information Technology
Occupancy
Travel and Conferences
Interest
Insurance
Program Materials
Memberships and Dues
Bank Fees
Communications
Other
Advertising and Promotion
Bad Debt

Total Expenses Before

Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation and Amortization

Total Expenses

APPETITE FOR CHANGE
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Management
and
Program General Fundraising Total
$ 1,306,139 $ 153,445 $ 287,242 $ 1,746,826
99,302 10,622 22,187 132,111
49,501 9,733 11,987 71,221
1,454,942 173,800 321,416 1,950,158
42,892 9,532 4,767 57,191
374,660 33,355 10,057 418,072
59,614 343 - 59,957
4,558 1,618 75 6,251
19,497 24,155 11,775 55,427
166,103 35,509 17,719 219,331
16,320 18,911 115 35,346
667 7,025 - 7,692
7,136 1,528 764 9,428
447,059 1,589 8 448,656
7,385 2,332 16 9,733
24,155 9,673 860 34,688
6,545 3,202 3,437 13,184
- 7,550 - 7,550
11,438 10,417 223 22,078
- 9,529 - 9,529
2,642,971 350,068 371,232 3,364,271
44,753 - - 44,753
$ 2,687,724 $ 350,068 $ 371,232 $ 3,409,024

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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Salaries
Payroll Taxes
Employee Benefits
Total Personnel Costs

Accounting
Other Professional Fees
Equipment and Maintenance
Office Expenses
Information Technology
Occupancy
Travel and Conferences
Interest
Insurance
Program Materials
Memberships and Dues
Bank Fees
Communications
Other
Advertising and Promotion
Bad Debt

Total Expenses Before

Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation and Amortization

Total Expenses

APPETITE FOR CHANGE
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Management
and
Program General Fundraising Total
$ 1,531,605 $ 81,107 $ 92,017 $ 1,704,729
122,315 6,328 7,053 135,696
37,927 28,716 7,249 73,892
1,691,847 116,151 106,319 1,914,317
8,243 8,032 1,178 17,453
235,289 215,970 174,497 625,756
63,761 2,051 2,457 68,269
2,044 4,955 199 7,198
16,233 11,970 8,462 36,665
110,870 56,170 4,891 171,931
36,340 8,674 800 45,814
3,623 716 - 4,339
4,531 6,576 357 11,464
52,146 7,547 1,769 61,462
- 2,144 - 2,144
30,160 28,945 1,579 60,684
2,487 6,137 806 9,430
- - 6,619 6,619
5,469 5,498 139 11,106
- 40,761 - 40,761
2,263,043 522,297 310,072 3,095,412
65,364 - - 65,364
$ 2,328,407 $ 522,297 $ 310,072 $ 3,160,776

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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APPETITE FOR CHANGE
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ 932,591 $ 923,025
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 44,753 65,364
Bad Debt Expense 9,529 40,761
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts Receivable (794,471) (22,173)
Contributions and Grants Receivable 14,261 (254,370)
Inventory 6,126 (13,734)
Prepaid Expenses (17,409) (29,538)
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 100,847 (24,094)
Accrued Liabilities 71,875 3,891
Deferred Revenue (52,780) 14,711
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 322,520 703,843
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Equipment (65,790) (19,482)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on Notes Payable (134,473) (38,856)
Proceeds from Notes Payable 361,600 275,000
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 227,127 236,144
NET INCREASE IN CASH 483,857 920,505
Cash - Beginning of Year 1,434,220 513,715
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 1,918,077 $ 1,434,220

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.
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NOTE 1

APPETITE FOR CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organizational Purpose

Appetite for Change (the Organization) is a community-led food justice organization that
uses food as a tool for building health, wealth, and social change. This is done through
hands-on cooking and nutrition workshops; urban agriculture and a farmers’ market;
advocating for food justice; supporting food entrepreneurs; youth and adult job training and
increasing food access.

Financial Statement Presentation

Net assets and revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified
and reported as:

Without Donor Restrictions — Resources over which the board of directors has
discretionary control. Designated amounts represent those resources which the board
has set aside for a particular purpose.

With Donor Restrictions — Those resources subject to donor-imposed restrictions which
will be satisfied by action of the Organization or passage of time.

Cash

The Organization maintains its checking, payroll, and enterprise accounts at multiple
institutions. Balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up
to certain limits. At various times during the year, cash in bank exceeded FDIC insured
limits.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at net realizable value. Bad debts are provided on the
reserve method based on historical experience and management’s evaluation of
outstanding receivables at the end of each year. When all collection efforts have been
exhausted, the accounts are written off against the related allowance. At December 31,
2020 and 2019, the allowance for accounts receivable was $9,529 and $2,991, respectively.

Contributions and Grants Receivable

Promises to give and grants that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at
their net realizable value. Contributions that are expected to be collected in future years are
recorded at fair value, which is determined to be the present value of the amount expected to
be collected. The discounts on those amounts are computed using an imputed interest rate
applicable to the year in which the contribution is received. As of December 31, 2020 and
2019, the present value discount on long-term receivables was $2,391 and $5,630,
respectively.

Inventory

Inventory consists mainly of food and supplies. Inventory is valued at the lower of cost, or
net realizable value. A reserve for obsolete inventory has not been deemed necessary
based on the items.
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NOTE 1

APPETITE FOR CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Equipment and Leasehold Improvements

All major expenditures for equipment in excess of $1,000 are capitalized at cost. Contributed
items are recorded at fair market value at date of donation. If donors stipulate how long the
assets must be used, the contributions are recorded as support with donor restrictions. In
the absence of such stipulation, contributions of equipment are recorded as support without
donor restrictions. Depreciation is provided through the use of the straight-line method over
an estimated useful life ranging from 3 to 10 years. The estimated useful life of the
leasehold improvements is the lesser of the lease term or the useful life.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue mainly consists of a deferred lease incentive booked in 2015 for the
Organization’s office and café space. It is being amortized throughout the life of the lease.
There is also an amount included related to deferred rent. The deferred rent is due to the
Organization accruing a step lease for their office and café space.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as revenue without donor restrictions or revenue with
donor restrictions, depending on the existence of any donor restrictions.

All donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions.
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified as net assets
without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released
from restrictions.

Unconditional contributions are recognized as revenues or gains in the period received and
as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits
received. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which they
depend are substantially met.

Revenue Recognition

Program Service Revenue is reported at the amount that reflects the consideration to which
the Organization expects to be entitled in exchange for providing services for catering,
restaurant sales, kitchen rental, and other various programs. Revenue is recognized as
performance obligations are satisfied. Performance obligations are determined based on the
nature of the services provided by the Organization. Revenue for performance obligations
satisfied over time is recognized based on actual charges incurred.

Functional Allocation of Expense

Salaries and related expenses are allocated based on job descriptions and the best
estimates of management. Expenses, other than salaries and related expenses, which are
not directly identifiable by program or support service, are allocated on the best estimates of
management.
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NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

APPETITE FOR CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Tax-Exempt Status

Appetite for Change has a tax-exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC). It has been classified as an organization that is not a private
foundation under the IRC and charitable contributions by donors are tax deductible. The
Organization’s tax returns are subject to review and examination by federal, state, and local
authorities.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses.
Actual results could vary from the estimates that were used.

Subsequent Events

We have evaluated subsequent events through November 2, 2021, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE

Contributions receivable consisted of the following as of December 31:

2020 2019
Within One Year $ 489,500 $ 367,000
In One to Five Years 25,000 165,000
Total 514,500 532,000
Less: Discount to Net Present Value at 3.90% 2,391 5,630
Total $ 512,109 $ 526,370

EQUIPMENT AND LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

Equipment and leasehold improvements consist of the following as of December 31:

2020 2019
Furniture and Equipment $ 145,285 $ 130,439
Leasehold Improvements 261,328 258,201
Vehicles 82,128 72,815
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (308,582) (295,135)
Total Equipment $ 180,159 $ 166,320

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 was $44,753 and
$65,364, respectively.
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NOTE 4

NOTE 5

APPETITE FOR CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTES PAYABLE

Appetite for Change entered into two separate loan agreements with Propel Nonprofits, both
commencing on March 2, 2015. The first loan requires monthly payments of approximately
$2,035 with an interest rate of 6.00% and matured on March 2, 2020. The second loan
requires monthly payments of approximately $1,315 with an interest rate of 2.00% and
matured on March 2, 2020. Appetite for Change also entered into a loan agreement with
Bremer Bank, commencing on November 15, 2019. The loan requires annual payments with
an interest rate of 2.5% and matures on November 15, 2022. The Organization received a
$361,600 loan under the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) created as part of the relief
efforts related to COVID-19 and administered by the Small Business Administration. The
loan was received on April 21, 2020, and matures on April 21, 2022. The loan accrues
interest at 1%, but payments are not required to begin until six months after the end of the
covered period. The Organization is eligible for loan forgiveness of up to 100% of the loan,
upon meeting certain requirements. The loan is uncollateralized and is fully guaranteed by
the federal government. The covered period from April 21, 2020 to June 16, 2020 is the time
that the Organization has to spend their PPP loan funds. Under ASC 470, this loan has
been forgiven as of November 2, 2021.

Subsequent to December 31, 2020, the Organization received a second PPP loan in the
amount of $155,870 to fund payroll, rent, utilities, and interest on mortgages and existing
debt through the federal Paycheck Protection Program. This amount may be forgiven
subject to compliance and approval based on the timing and use of these funds in
accordance to the program.

Maturities of notes payable is listed below:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2021 $ 258,221
2022 253,379
Total Principal Payments 511,600
Current Portion of Notes Payable 258,221
Long-Term Portion of Notes Payable $ 253,379

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions
Net assets with donor restrictions consist of the following as of December 31:

2020 2019
Restricted to Time and Purpose $ 611,696 $ 475,000
Net Assets Released from Restrictions

2020 2019
Time Restrictions $ 200,000 $ 152,500
Purpose Restriction 1,481,333 648,000

Total Net Assets Released from Restrictions $ 1,681,333 $ 800,500
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NOTE 6

NOTE 7

APPETITE FOR CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

OPERATING LEASES

Appetite for Change entered into an operating lease agreement for office space beginning
on June 9, 2014. The lease has an 84-month term and expires on June 9, 2021. This
operating lease included a lease incentive of $95,000. This amount is amortized throughout
the life of the lease. The balance as of December 31, 2020 and 2019 was $6,082 and
$20,385, respectively. An amendment to the office space lease occurred on March 28, 2016
for additional parking spaces. Appetite for Change entered into an operating lease
agreement during 2017 for additional office space beginning on March 1, 2018. The lease
expires on July 31, 2021. Subsequent to year end, Appetite for Change extended their office
space lease beginning on August 1, 2021. The kitchen and café space is extended through
July 31, 2023 and the remaining space is extended through July 31, 2022.

Future minimum payments are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2021 $ 118,057
2022 119,891
2023 34,031
Total $ 271,979

The rental expense for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019 was $104,242 and
$99,605, respectively.

IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

Appetite for Change records in-kind contributions at fair market value at the date of
donation. In-kind contributions, included in contributions on the statement of activities and in
other professional fees, split evenly between program, management and general, and
fundraising, on the statements of functional expenses, consist of the following for the years
ended December 31:

2020 2019
Donated Services $ 19,216 $ 450,000
Donated Goods 23,500

Total $ 42,716 $ 450,000
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NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

APPETITE FOR CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

RELATED PARTIES

Board members and family members of the executive director contributed funds during the
years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019. For 2020, the total amount received from all
board and family members is $20,000, with $20,000, respectively, in receivables at year-
end. For 2019, the total amount received from all board and family members was $35,500,
with $7,000, respectively, in receivables at year-end. During the year ended December 31,
2019, the Organization also entered into a project with Boston Scientific Consulting Group
where a board member of Appetite for Change is a Principal. The project consisted of
donated in-kind services totaling $-0- and $450,000 of in-kind revenue as of December 31,
2020 and 2019, respectively.

CONCENTRATIONS

During 2020, one organization provided approximately 11% of the Organization’s total
contributions received for the year ended December 31, 2020.

During 2019, the Organization received $2,858,520 in contributions and grants from various
individuals and other organizations. Three organizations provided approximately 38% of the
Organization’s total contributions received for the year ended December 31, 2019.

As of December 31, 2020, approximately 63% of the total contributions receivable balance
for the year ended December 31, 2020 was from three organizations.

As of December 31, 2019, approximately 91% of the total contributions receivable balance
for the year ended December 31, 2019 was from three organizations.

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions
limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following as of
December 31:

2020
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,918,077
Less: Restricted for Purpose -
Cash and Cash Equivalents Available Within One Year $ 1,918,077
Accounts Receivable 827,332
Contributions and Grants Receivable 512,109
Less: Restricted for Purpose (611,696)
Contributions and Grants Receivable Available Within
One Year (99,587)
Total Financial Assets Available Within One Year $ 2,645,822

(14)



APPETITE FOR CHANGE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

NOTE 10 LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY (CONTINUED)

2019

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,434,220
Less: Restricted for Purpose -
Cash and Cash Equivalents Available Within One Year $ 1,434,220
Accounts Receivable 42,390
Contributions and Grants Receivable 526,370
Less: Restricted for Purpose (475,000)
Contributions and Grants Receivable Available Within
One Year 51,370

Total Financial Assets Available Within One Year $ 1,527,980

(15)





